Good Hope / Meadowbrook MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

November 2nd, 2023, at 6:00 pm

Moses-Schaffer Community Center 21565 Steele Peak Drive, Perris, CA 92570

MINUTES

- 0.0 <u>Call to Order</u>: Pledge of Allegiance
- 1.0 Roll Call: Board member (Chair Vacant), Yamilett Medrano (Vice Chair) present, Ana Vazquez (Secretary) present, Mary Borders present, Randolph Frodsham present, Alternate #1 (Vacant), Alternate #2 (Vacant).
- 2.0 Approval of Minutes: May 4th, 2023 approved by Randy.
- 3.0 <u>Community Updates</u>
 - 3.1 Riverside County Sheriff's Department Capt. Matthew Sims / Lt. Brooks Donovan October Good Hope and Meadowbrook community had a total of 266 calls, 4 assaults, 6 stolen vehicles, and 1 domestic violence. RSO acknowledges and is ticketing OHV in the area.
 - 3.2 California Highway Patrol Officer Valentine CHP recovered many stolen vehicles in the area. Please continue to call for suspicious vehicles. If you see anything, give CHP a call at their non-emergency number (951) 637-8000, Monday through Friday.
 - 3.3 Riverside County Fire Department Fire Station #9 Navarro September had a total of 114 calls and October had 103 calls. Burning trash is not allowed in Riverside County. Tumbleweeds are allowed only with burn permit.
 - 3.4 Code Enforcement District 1 Supervisor, Jamison Cole Shane Hyde is the new code supervisor at Lakeland Village. No Stats provided.
 - 3.5 Animal Services Commander of Field Services, Josh Sisler 453 calls in two months. 12 bite calls, 26 animal cruelty, and 29 aggressive dogs. Please have an emergency plan for your dogs.
 - 3.6 -Emergency Management Department- Emergency Services Coordinator, Bianca Be aware of how to care for yourself during the season changes. For updates and more information visit rivcoready.org.
 - 3.7 Senator Kelly Seyarto District Representative Angelica Austin [absent]
 - 3.8 Community Center Updates Noland Turnage/The Grove Alexis provided center updates, and events.
 - 4.0 New Business
 - 4.1 Housing and Workforce Solutions CDBG Unit [Citizen Participation Survey and HOME programs] Power Point presentation, requested citizen survey participation (flyer with QR code). Good Hope Park renovations are funded by CDBG funds including road improvements. For survey also visit www.rivco.org/cdbg
 - 4.2 EMWD Public Affairs Specialist, Consuelo Arias [Upcoming Projects]
 Introduced Good Hope water system improvements starting in Summer 2024 and completion date in Winter 2025.
 Engineers are coming around documenting water lines on your property. Communication has been sent through mail. People with well water interested in connecting will have to pay \$12,000 to be EMWD costumer.
 - 4.3 2023/2024 MAC Board Elections

Yamilet Medrano- Chair

Mary Borders - Vice Chair

Ana Vazquez - Secretary

- 5.0 <u>Public Comments</u>: Those who wish to address the MAC should complete a "Request to Speak" form and give it to the Secretary, completed. Speakers wishing to address items on the agenda should note the agenda item on the speaker's slip and will be asked to speak at that time. Speakers have a 3-minute time limit. No public comments were made.
- 6.0 <u>Good Hope/Meadowbrook MAC Board Member Comments</u> MAC Board No comments made.
- 7.0 Report from Supervisor Kevin Jeffries' office
 - 7.1 Hashish R. Winstead, Legislative Analyst to Supervisor Kevin Jeffries
 County approved to acquire 1.4-acre portion next to the park. New stop sign on Steele Peak and Palm.
 Neighborhood clean-up volunteers wanted for November 18 from 9am to 11am. Breakfast with Santa on December 16.
- 8.0 Future Agenda Items

Date of proposed next Good Hope/Meadowbrook MAC, <u>January 4th, 2024, 6pm</u> @ Moses Schaffer Community Center
Please note that MAC meetings are held on ODD MONTHS ONLY!

Adjournment time: 7:04 PM___

^{*}Time permitting, those wishing to ask one question or make a single comment after a presentation should raise their hand. After being recognized by the Chair, please stand up, state your name and ask your question or make a single comment and please sit down.

^{**}New issues raised during the public comment period will not be discussed by the Council during that meeting, they may, if warranted, be included as a future item.

^{***}The Goodhope/Meadowbrook Municipal Advisory Council is advisory to Riverside County Supervisor Kevin Jeffries.

^{****} If you require reasonable accommodation, please contact Lizbet Limon at (951) 955-1010 or email at district1@rivco.org 72 hours before the meeting date.